



Abdullah

Muhammad Tahir

Building up myself for challenging and dignified position in the software industry where I can work with experienced software engineers and grow my abilities to a greater level and also, where creativity, honesty, sincerity, skill and performance are the criteria for one's appraisal.

+880 1977 755 085
tahir.ewu@gmail.com

<https://github.com/Tahir082>

<https://bigman.cloud>

[in/tahir082/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tahir082/)

Bangladeshi

House#05, Road: Dhaka Housing, Adabor-1, Shyamoli, Dhaka-1207

- ERP
- HRMS
- WEBSITES
- ACCOUNTING
- FIN TECH
- INVENTORY

Reference

Raqibul Hasan Moon
Senior Software Engineer,
SSD-TECH
Cell: +880 1799 990 509
raqibul.hasan@ssd-tech.io

Computer Proficiency

Programming Languages	Skilled – PHP, JavaScript, JQuery Knowledge In – C#, C, C++, Java, Python
Database	MySQL
Frameworks	Laravel, CakePHP, Vue.js
Operating System	Windows 7, 8.1,10 & 11, Android.
Hardware	Comprehensive knowledge about computer hardware.
Software & Others	Xampp, Github, Netbeans, Atom, MS visual studio code™ 2006-2020 Oracle 11g, Anaconda, PyCharm, Adobe Ps, Ai.

Experience

February 2022- Present Software Developer, Sky Digital Bangladesh Limited, a concern of Tappware Solutions Limited View Projects ->	Developed custom software and products using technologies Laravel, CakePHP, Vue.js, JQuery, HTML, CSS, JS etc. Wrote software documentations, arranged meetings when it was needed
April 2021- January 2022 Web Developer (PHP-Laravel), Nomanzi International Ltd. View Projects ->	Developed Websites for many organizations. Was involved in management and documentations of developed websites.

Academic Qualification

January 2017 – April 2021 East West University	B.Sc. in Computer Science & Engineering CGPA: 3.06 out of 4.00
July 2013 – May 2015 Dhaka Residential Model College	H.S.C. from Science Group GPA 5.00 out of 5.00
January 2011 – April 2013 Dhaka Residential Model College	S.S.C from Science Group GPA 5.00 out of 5.00

Extra-Curricular Activities

June 2018 – April 2021
Organizing Secretary (Executive)
East West University Computer Programming Club.
East West University, Dhaka.

Involvements in Projects _____

- 1. SEIP MiniERP (<https://erp.seip-fd.gov.bd>) in Sky Digital BD Limited**
ERP and Accounting System for SEIP. Includes payroll, human resource, asset management and accounting. Also includes yearly and quarterly financial reports and statements.
CakePHP, Vanilla JS, MySQL
- 2. FinMan Cloud (<https://finman-cloud.com>) in Sky Digital BD Limited**
A product that is your accounting companion. Generate various reports like financial statement, trialbalance, ledger statement, cash flow, income expense statement etc. with the given vouchers.
CakePHP, Vue.JS, MySQL
- 3. Trainee Management System (TMS) (<https://tms.seip-fd.gov.bd/>) in Sky Digital BD Limited**
SEIP is a project of ADB and Bangladesh Government to empower people with skills. For that it needed trainee management system where many important job like attendance, batch, trainer, assessor, billing, enrollment, certification, job placement etc managements are done.
Version One: CakePHP, Vanilla JS, JQuery, MySQL
Version Two: Laravel, Vue.js, MySQL.
- 4. Learning Management System (<https://lms.seip-fd.gov.bd/>) in Sky Digital BD Limited**
LMS is an online course locator like udemy made for SEIP where users can locate course and start them free (which ones are offered only) under SEIP.
Laravel, Vanilla JS, JQuery, MySQL.
- 5. e-Sign (<https://e-signer.xyz>) in Sky Digital BD Limited**
A gateway that allows customer to digitally bind legal sign to their pdfs
Laravel, Vanilla JS, MySQL
- 6. Geographic Information System (GIS) Task Manager (Development) in Sky Digital BD Limited**
Master role can create task for Raster Service role. Raster Service uploads their file in task and forward. Master Role assign QC to those files. QC can return to Raster Service or can forward to digitizer. Also various report on task management.
Laravel & Vue.js, MySQL
- 7. Human Resource Integration System (HRIS) (<https://hris.tappware.com>) in Sky Digital BD Limited**
A payroll manager where one can control payroll of employees of more than one office. Pre upload excel of employee information in the system and system will do rest of the work. One click pays all employees. Advise goes to bank through API. Also, various payroll reports.
Laravel & Vue.js, MySQL
- 8. PPRC CMS (<https://pprcwellness.com>) in Nomanzi Digital**
A Clinic Management System that keeps record of indoor outdoor patients and also an accounting companion.
Laravel, Vanilla JS, MySQL
- 9. PPRC Inventory (<https://inventory.pprcwellness.com>) in Nomanzi Digital**
An Inventory Management system with many sales reports for PPRC Pharmacy
Laravel, Vanilla JS, MySQL
- 10. Websites Developed in both Sky Digital BD Limited and Nomanzi Digital**
Made a number of websites for organizations: Sky Digital, PPRC, Nomanzi, Mindspace BD, MSHL BD, Blue Oceans Technologies, Finbayes etc. [Laravel](#), [Structured PHP](#), [MySQL](#)